



Dr. med. Eugenio Gandolfi

Specialist in Plastic Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgery, member FMH

Languages

EN,FR,IT

Education

Department of Plastic Surgery at Karolinska Hospital in Stoccolman (Sweden) Prof.Bengt Nylen

Department of Plastic Surgery, Wilhelminenspital Vienna (Austria) Prof Hans Bruck

Department of Plastic, Reconstructive, Malformative and Burn Surgery, University of Bergen (Norway)

Prof Frank Abyolm

Department of Plastic Surgery and Microsurgery, University of Leuven (Belgium)

Prof Willy Buck

Department of Plastic Surgery, University of Alabama Birmingham Prof Louis Vasconez

1991 Postgraduate degree at University of Pavia

1987 Licensed to practice1986 Degree in Medicine and

Work Experience

Former Lecturer at the University of Siena Faculty of Medicine, School of Specialisation in Plastic Surgery

Former lecturer at the Agorà /Amiest School of Aesthetic Medicine in Milan

since 2000	Free practitioner
2013-2019	Medical Director Academia Day Clinic, Chiasso
2012-2019	Founder and director until 2019, Academia Day Clinic, surgery and aesthetic medicine clinic based in Chiasso, the largest reality in Ticino and one of the largest in Italy and Switzerland specialising in beauty and wellness medicine
2001-2007	Consultant in Plastic Surgery at the Valduce Hospital in Como
2002	FMH title of specialist in Plastic, Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgery
1993-2000	Plastic Surgery Assistant at the S.Anna Hospital in Como
1987-1996	Former lecturer at the School for Professional Nurses at the Sant'Anna Hospital in Como
1990-1993	Assistant in Plastic Surgery at the S.Anna Hospital in Como
1988-1990	Assistant Professor in Plastic Surgery, Santa Corona Hospital in Pietra Ligure

1986-1990 Scientific assistant at the "European School of Oncology" directed by

Prof. Umberto Veronesi

Memberships

FMH (Swiss Medical Federation)

AICPE (Italian Association of Aesthetic Plastic Surgery)

SICPRE (Italian Society of Plastic Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgery)

ISAPS (International Society of Plastic Aesthetic Surgery)

ASLMS (American Society of Lasers in Medicine and Surgery)

Profile

2016-2018 President of the Italian Association of Aesthetic Plastic Surgery

(AICPE) of which he is also a founding member.

Research

Research on fat transfer to the breasts for aesthetic augmentation without the use of synthetic implants

Accreditation

Clinica Sant'Anna

Specialties

Plastic surgery

Contact

Lugano

Via Carlo Frasca 10 6900

T +41 91 228 02 77

https://www.eugeniogandolfi.com/

Download vCard